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From: Jon Dickinson [jdickinson@snk.com]
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2008 1:12 PM

To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Cc: dpeterson@snk.com; daiw@sanjoco.com
Subject: Andante Emeryville

Attachments:. Letter for Environmental Closure Report.pdf; Closure Report Cover Letter 03 26 07.pdf
Donna,

Attached is letter requesting status for the Environmental Closure Report for the Andante Project. Please
let me know if you have any questions.

Jon Dickinson

SNK Development Inc.
510-844-1959 Main Line
510-844-1955 Direct
510-653-4186 Fax

No virus found in this outgoing message.
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SNK Captec Andante LEC
3996 San Pablo Averae, Suite A
Hmeryville, €A 94608,

Alameds County Davironmesntal Health Care Serviees
Local Overdight Program

1131 Harbor Way Parkway, Suite 256

Alameda, Califienia $4502-6577

Date: Magell 25, 2067

Your Eeftranee; ROLGIZ530

Attn My Bdmey Chan, REHS

SUBJECT

{ear Mr, O

: Environmentil Closare Report - Andante Project, Emeryvifle, CA

ltan:

Crat consulants, The Sar Joaguin Company Inc. (SKD), have preparsd & report ttied
Environmental Closure Report — Andanie Project, 3997 San Pabio Avenue, daied March S00°7

That repeit

nehudes a summary of the environmental site characterization and corrective action

pragran: that has been comlucied on the subject property. U includes $HCs recommendation that
the Andarte site be “closed™ as a site under environmental regulatory oversight. If you concur
with our conisultant’s reconumendation, folowing vour issuance of a notice to that effect, we plan
o close the monitoting wel currenily extant on fhe sife under the permit and oversight of
Alameda County Public Works Agency. The meport wili be uploaded to the Alsrmeda County
{invironmental Health Care Agency’s web sile.

Plegse roe
YERpOnSIDIE

thiat SNE Caplec Andamte LLC, which redeveloped the Andante property, was not
sor the releases of petrofewm hydrocarbons at offgite locations thal contaminated the

properly af 39492 San Pable Avenue.

With respectito the envigonmrental closure report ¢ited sbove, | state the following

“fdeclare

under penally of periury, that the iyformation and recommendations contaived i the

cifed docundnt are (rue ond corvect Lo the best of my kngwiedge ™

I yene havis
please oal
adtrmrstral

Sincersiy,

any fechnical questions sbout the material contained in envivontentsl closure rerort
Lr. Dai Watking of The San Josguin Company Iue. af (310} 3369118 For
wie questions please call me at (6167 396- 1600,

=

Exom Poterson

Vice President, SNK Captec Andande 11

sor D, Thad

Watkins- The San Joagquin Company Ine.




Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
Environmental Health Department

Local Oversight Program

1131 Harbor Way Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, California 94502-6577

Date: June 23, 2008

Your Reference: RO002530
Environmental Closure Report

Attn,; Ms Donna L. Drogos, PE
SUBJECT: SNK Andante Project at 3992 San Pablo Avenue, Emeryville, California
Dear Ms Drogos:

I am writing to you because we have received no communication from the Agency
regarding the environmental “closure” of the Andante site in Emeryville, California.

Attached please find a copy of my letter addressed to Mr. Barney Chan dated March 26,
2007 indicating that Environmental Closure Reports were completed and would be
uploaded to the Alameda County Environmental Health Care Agency’s website. In that
letter, we request the Agency’s concurrence with the Closure Report’s recommendations
by our consulting engineers, The San Joaquin Company Inc. (SJC) - specifically that the
Andante site be “closed” as a site under environmental regulatory oversight and that we
further be permitted to close the monitoring well on the site.

To briefly summarize the history of events concerning the matter, in 2003 we completed
all of the required physical remediation of the site and satisfied all of the closure
requirements except for post-remediation groundwater-quality monitoring, which was
subsequently completed in 2005. Along the way, we coordinated with the Agency, first
with Ms. Eva Chu, then with Mr. Chan, to ensure that all work met with Agency
approval, Towards this end, the Corrective Action Report and Environmental Closure
Report can be directly referenced.

Having spent well in excess of $0.5 million to remediate soil and groundwater on
property that was affected by petroleum hydrocarbons released wholly at off-site
locations, we respectfully request that the Agency issue a letter of “closure” for the
Andante property and approve that the monitoring well be closed.




Closure of SNK Andante Project at 3992 San Pablo Avenue, Emeryville, California Page 2 of 2

If we should apply for closure directly to the San Francisco Area Regional Water Quality
Control Board, please advise us accordingly and we will make such application without
delay.

Sincerely,

T

Don Peterson

Vice President

SNK Captec Andante LLC

Cc: Mr. Dai Watkins, The San Joaquin Company Inc.

Attachment: Closure report cover letter March, 2007
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